
From: Christine Flynn [flynn@mvcommission.org]
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 8:33 AM
To: 'Tim Carroll \(Town Mng\)'; 'Adam Wilson \(Town Mng\)'; rwhritenour@oakbluffsma.gov; 'Rand, 
Jennifer'; jgrande@tisburyma.gov; 'Pam Dolby'; 'David Vigneault \(David Vigneault\)'; 'Mark London'
Cc: aajones@tisburyma.gov; 'Donna Stewart'; 'Alice Butler'; 'Hillary Conklin'; 'Barbara Hoffman'; 
asstexecsec@chilmarkma.gov; krose@edgartown-ma.us; 'Bill Veno \(Bill Veno\)'; Curt Schroeder
Subject: RE: Martha's Vineyard Housing Needs Assessment Study - Third Interim Report

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: MVHNA Update Appointing Boards 5_16_13 v2.pdf; Interim Report #3.pdf
Dear, Adam, Tim, Pam, Bob, Jay, Jen, and David, 

Attached are two documents relating to the Martha's Vineyard Housing Needs Assessment (MVHNA) Study.  The 
first document is a memo updating the Appointing Boards on the MVHNA Study.  The second attachment is the 
Third Interim Report for the Martha’s Vineyard Housing Needs Assessment Study.  If your board members have 
any comments or suggestions regarding the Third Interim Report, please contact our consultant Karen 
Sunnarborg at ksunnarborg@msn.com or 617­983­9883 or myself at the MVC.  Please forward these 
documents to your respective board members.  Printed copies will be delivered to each Town Hall later today.   

The MVHNA Study Committee invites the town affordable housing committees and the study’s 8 appointing 
boards (6 Boards of Selectmen, Dukes County Regional Housing Authority, and Martha’s Vineyard Commission) 
to a presentation by Karen Sunnarborg on Wednesday June 19th from 7:00 – 8:30 pm at the Tisbury Senior 
Center.  Please RSVP by June 14th by contacting me at the MVC. 

Have a wonderful weekend.

Christine

Christine Flynn
Economic Development & Affordable Housing Planner
Martha’s Vineyard Commission
www.mvcommission.org
(508) 693­3453 ex. 13
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